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Commission Clerk 
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Re: lindocketed Matter - Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC - 

Confidential Responses to Staff's 2008 Competitive Local Exchange Carrier 
Questionnaire 

Dear Ms. Cole: 
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in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Y 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-01 03 
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cc: Greg Sharer (w/o attachmciits) 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MA'I 'WEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 15,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Beth Keatina, EsauirelAkerman Senterfitt 

Marguerite H. McLean, Office of Commission Clerk 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket 

Number undocketed [DN 02943-081 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning 

response to staffs 2008 CLEC data request on local competition. (TX6311, and filed on 

behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida). The document will be 

maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite 

Lockard, Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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